
 

 

December 2, 2017 

 

James Melonas 

Santa Fe National Forest Supervisor 

11 Forest Lane,  

Santa Fe, NM 87508 

 

Re: Request to suspend or cancel the V Double Slash Grazing Permit #10-554-2. 

 

Dear Mr. Melonas, 

 

The V Double Slash Grazing Permit (Allotment 326) has been flagrantly and 

willfully violated for many successive years.  Lack of compliance and enforcement 

of the V Doubleslash Cattle Co. (permittee) rotation schedule is reason "to 

suspend or cancel the permit in whole or in part" from 2231.62c - Violation of 

Terms and Conditions of Grazing Permit as detailed in FSM 2200 - Range 

Management Chapter 2230 - Grazing And Livestock Use Permit System. 

 
Issues: 

The permittee has not rotated his cattle in accordance with the Annual 

Operating Instructions, 2017 Grazing Season Rotation Schedule, a pattern 

that has been repeated for many years.  His prescribed use for the Los 

Griegos/Watershed is from June 6 - 23, and August 15 - Sept. 30. And his 

prescribed use for North/Jemez Falls/Banco Bonito is from June 24 - Aug. 15. 

This rotation schedule is not being complied with as cattle herds have been 

observed in the Vallecitos de Los Indios and Sierra Los Pinos (SLP) areas from 

April to November.  [Table 1.1 Summary of V Double Slash Range Analysis] 

 

Many cattle are not tagged and branded making it difficult to identify whose 

cattle they belong to in order to report estrays. This is in violation of  Term 

Grazing Permit Part 2, Range and Livestock Management, Section 8(g) 

[Reference FSM 2230].    

 

Forest Service personnel have NOT monitored or enforced the rotation 

provisions as defined in Table 1.1 Summary of V Double Slash Range Analysis. 

Wetland/riparian areas and pasture land in Sierra Los Pinos and the Jemez 

Falls area have been damaged due to excessive and uncontrolled livestock use. 

(See photos of the riparian damage in the Jemez Falls allotment-pg 3). 
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Cattle are far too numerous to be fenced out of the large private areas of  
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cc:  William Eaton, Acting Range Staff 

 Mathew Chavez, Range Conservationist 

 Brian Riley, SFNF Jemez District Ranger 

 Christine Bishop, Program Manager 

 Joseph Holloway, Legal Counsel, NM Livestock Bureau 

 Representative Ben Ray Luján 

 U.S. Senator Tom Udall 

 U.S. Senator Martin Heinrich 

 

Environmental damage to the wetland and riparian Jemez Falls area 
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[Attachment A]- Vallecitos de Los Indios 

(estimated at 960 acres/27,000 ft. perimeter) 
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Contacts: 

 

William Eaton 

Acting Range Staff 

P.O. Box 130 

Cuba, NM 87013 

(575) 289-3264 

 

Mathew Chavez 

Range Conservationist 

P.O. Box 130 
Cuba, NM 87013 

(575) 289-3264 
 

Brian Riley 

Jemez District Ranger 

P.O. Box 150 

051 Woodsy Lane 

Jemez Springs, NM 87025 

575-829-3535 

  

Christine Bishop 

Program Manager 

11 Forest Lane 

Santa Fe, NM 87508 

(505) 438-5300 

 

Honorable Ben Ray Luján,  

U.S. Representative  

1611 Calle Lorca, Suite A 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
(505) 984-8950 

 

Honorable Tom Udall  

U.S. Senator 

120 South Federal Place 

Suite 302  

Santa Fe, NM 87501 

 (505) 988-6511 

 

Honorable Martin Heinrich 

U.S. Senator 

123 East Marcy St., Ste. 103 

Santa Fe, N.M. 87501 

(505) 988-6647 

 

Larry Maynard 

P.E. District Six Engineer 

NM Department of Transportation 

P.O. Box 2160 
Milan, NM 87021 

505-980-2657 

 

Joseph Holloway, Legal Counsel 

NM Livestock Bureau 

300 San Mateo Blvd NE, Ste 1000 

Albuquerque, NM 87108-1500 

505-841-6161 



6 

 



7 

 



8 

 

January 5, 2018 

 

Mr. James E. Melonas 

Forest Supervisor 

11 Forest Lane 

Santa Fe, NM 87508 

 

Dear Mr. Melonas, 

You suggest in your letter that SFNF management expects compliance from the permittee of the V 

Double Slash Allotment and adherence to the grazing rotation schedule.  

 

Compliance requires SFNF personnel not only "monitor", but take action on violations. It's 

unfortunate that monitoring and compliance was not acted upon when the Los Griegos /Watershed 

rotation ended on Sept. 30, 2017 and I had to call Brian Riley in December to initiate compliance. 

See photo on page 2 of cattle on Bootzin's meadow in December, months after the herd should have 

been moved. (14 head were seen on FR 10 before moving into the meadow.) 

 

The impact of the damage to riparian areas has been escalating in the Jemez Falls area and in SLP 

and the Vallecitos del los Indios. If personnel were monitoring and reporting, you would have been 

aware of this situation in 2011.  

 

Questions that remain unanswered:  

 If cattle are allowed to roam at will, does this also give the permittee permissions to trespass 

on private land (fenced or unfenced) with motorized vehicles or horseback to move the 

cattle?  

 Is the permittee allowed to remove private fencing to access or move cattle?  

 From experience, and confirmation from another grazing permittee, any number of cattle or 

a single bull can take down a compliant SFNF fence. Who is responsible to repair/pay for 

the damage to private fences and property/livestock should this happen? 

 

According to research on the NEPA multi-step grazing permit renewal process, after the application, 

there is a rangeland health assessment, then a more detailed report (NEPA) where a course of action 

is based on staff input and public comment and a decision is made to either  renew the grazing 

permit, modify it or recommend some other action.  

 

I believe that the NEPA process requires adjustments when there have been environmental impacts 

that invalidate past benchmarks of forage, soil productivity and water resources in some of the 

rotation pastures and fencing damage due to recent fire and thinning/logging activities. 
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We have submitted our concerns in advance of the renewal process to put the SFNF management 

on notice of our issues with the permittee and request that these issues be put in the 326 

allotment file. Because there have been substantial impairments of the pastures since the 

allotment plan of 2008 we are concerned why the NEPA process and public comment to ensure 

site specific reanalysis will be deferred 2-3 years by your administration. 

 

We would appreciate if you would please send us as soon as available, the new annual operating 

instructions, and what rangeland health assessment is being used to prove that the 326 allotment 

is meeting specific standards and guidelines to qualify for a grazing permit renewal and how we 

can access the monitoring files.  

 

Cordially, 

 

 

Suzanne Star 

056 Ashley Lane 

Jemez Springs, NM 87025 

505-309-0121 

 

Note: Of the two cows on the right, in the enlarged electronic version of this photo, one adult 

cow has a white ear tag, the other has no tag. 

 


